Ann Diers

From: Ann Diers [adiers @dnr.state.ne.us]

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2005 12:52 PM

To: ‘BLANKENAU, DON'"; 'David D. Cookson (David.Cookson @ ago.ne.gov)'
Cc: Ann Bleed (ableed @dnr.state.ne.us)

Subject: RE: League legislation -12-13-05_v1.DOC

League legislation
-12-13-05_r...
Don:
I have revised your proposal to further clarify the responsibilities. Changes are
blacklined.

Ann

————— Original Message-----

From: BLANKENAU, DON [mailto:DBLANKENAUGFCLAW.COM]

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2005 8:14 AM :
To: David D. Cookson {(David.Cookson@ago.ne.gov); adiers@dnr.state.ne.us
Subject: League legislation -12-13-05_v1.DOC

<<League legislation -12-13-05_v1.DOC>> I've revised this draft a little. I'd like to
send it to the League for their circulation. Can both of you take a look and get back to
me today? Thanks

www. fennemorecraig.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we
inform you that, to the extent this communication (or any attachment) addresses any tax
matter, it was not written to be (and may not be) relied upon to (i) avoid tax-related
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promote, market or recommend to another
party any transaction or matter addressed herein (or in any such attachment). For
additional information regarding this disclosure please visit our web site.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message may be protected by the
attorney-client privilege. Please immediately reply to the sender of this e-mail if you
have received it in error, then delete it. Thank you.
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